
From: 	 Pascual. Carlos (Mexico City)  
To: 	 Breuer. Lanny A. (CRM); Sweeney. Laura (OPA); 	KevmMADRedly .  John D (Mexico  ._._._. 

City); Williams. James H (Mexico City); Featherstone. Alex (Mexico City); Glover. Michael P (Mexico City); 
Schiffer. Gregory K (Mexico City)  

Cc: 	 Garcia. Anthony P (Mexico Cityl; Snyder. Christopher A (Mexico City)  
Subject: 	 RE: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 

Date: 	 Thursday, March 10, 2011 7:59:10 PM 
Attachments: 	Jmage001.ung  

101=02= 

Lanny - if you are happy, I am happy. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. [mailto:Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 5:40 PM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Kevin_M._O'Reilly@nss.eop.gov ; Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City); Feeley, John 
D (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City); Glover, Michael P 
(Mexico City); Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City) 
Cc: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
Subject: RE: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 

DP 
From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov]  
Sentilutsclay..klarch,10..201.1_6.:19 Pm 
To:[ . 	Kevin M. O'Reilly 	'PascualC@state.gov '; 'Feeley3D@state.govi; 
'williannsjha@state.gov '; 'FeatherstoneA@state.gov '; 'GloverMP@state.gov '; 'SchifferGK@state.gov '; 
Breuer, Lanny A. 
Cc: 'GarciaAP@state.gov '; 'SnyderCA@state.gov ' 
Subject: Re: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 

To update, the indictment is now unsealed. 

From:L . 	 Kevin M. O'Reilly 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 06:03 PM 
To: 'Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)' <PascualC@state.gov >; Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
<FeeleyJD@state.gov >; Williams, James H (Mexico City) <williamsjha@state.gov >; Featherstone, Alex 
(Mexico City) <FeatherstoneA@state.gov >; Glover, Michael P (Mexico City) <GloverMP@state.gov >; 
Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City) <SchifferGK@state.gov >; Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Breuer, Lanny A. 
(CRM) 
Cc: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) <GarciaAP@state.gov >; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
<SnyderCA@state.gov > 
Subject: RE: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301 -504083_162 -20041708 -504083.html   

Kevin Michael O'Reilly 
Director for North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 

DOJ-FF-03360 



The White House 

. 	 . 

. Privacy . . . .__ 
From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) [mailto:PascualC@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 5:58 PM 
To: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City); 
Glover, Michael P (Mexico City); Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City); Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov ; 
Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov ; O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Cc: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
Subject: RE: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 

DP 
SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 4:52 PM 
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City); 
Glover, Michael P (Mexico City); Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City) 
Cc: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
Subject: FW: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 
Importance: High 
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John Feeley 
Deputy Chief of Mission 
Mission Mexico 

From: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City) 
Cc: 'Sweeney, Laura (SMO)' 
Subject: FW: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 
Importance: High 

DCM, 

Below is a press release that the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of New Mexico plans on 

releasing very soon. It involves a gun trafficking case. 

-) 

DOJ-FF-03361 



Chris 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:31 PM 
To: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) 
Cc: Warlow, Molly (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Blanco, 
Kenneth (CRM); McMillen, Jerold (CRM); Finelli, Alisa (SMO) 
Subject: New Mexico gun trafficking case today - latest draft release 
Importance: High 

DP 
From: Martinez, Elizabeth (USANM) 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Smith, Jessica A.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: COLUMBUS NM Updated draft 
Importance: High 

Ladies: This is what I have (in a nice new document). Please let me know what additional 

changes we need to make after you pass it through you Mexico colleagues. Thanks. 

ElizMartinez 

DP 
DOJ-FF-03362 



DP 



DP 



DP 
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